

Michelle DeSmyter:Dear All, Welcome to the Privacy and Proxy Services Accreditation IRT Meeting on Tuesday, 15 August 2017at 14:00 UTC.

Michelle DeSmyter:Agenda wiki page:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_zQUhB&d=DwICaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrw113mSVz_gfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=8_WhWIPqsLT6TmF1Zmyci866vcPSF04VShFqESGe_5iHWG1BLwwwehFBfjrsjWv9&m=b1un4-1y6071j2KAC0Tju7ZWHfTzc07zBTAjzMmcGL4&s=YCLtshTALFnVpU_8Si2rD_SdWFFomFVQENi5aSV7Vkm&e=

Sara Bockey:audio?

Amy Bivins:not yet--we will get started in just a minute

Sara Bockey:is it just me hearing nothing

Sara Bockey:OK

Carlton SAMUELS:Howdy all

Vicky Sheckler:have not had a chance to review

Sara Bockey:Haven't had a chance to review and will need time to noodle on it

Carlton SAMUELS:Steve's suggestion makes sense. +1

Carlton SAMUELS:@Amy: Is the number of negotiations open here?

Carlton SAMUELS:@Amy: Yes

Carlton SAMUELS:Concern about gridlock

Steve Metalitz:2 years sounds OK to me.....

Carlton SAMUELS:@Amy: Yes. But should we limit the number of times negotiations are open wirthin the agreed period, be that 1 year or 2 years?

Steve Metalitz:Not sure we need to micromanage this, presumably amendment topics would be consolidated...

Carlton SAMUELS:@Steve: Might be a good idea to suggest consolidation explicitly

Theo Geurts:@Steve that sounds reasonable

Alex Deacon:agree with steve on that point.

Carlton SAMUELS:If the RAA is substantially amended and the amendment flows thru to the PPAA, then at minimum the mandatory requirement is notice first then a timeline to respond. That response from the WG may trigger additional work or acceptance of the amendment in whole or part.

Roger Carney:Thanks Everyone!!

Carlton SAMUELS:Thanks all. Bye all

Lisa Villeneuve 2:Thanks!